



## **Pastoral Council Meeting Minutes**

January 18, 2018 7:10 p.m. Church Basement

**1)--Call to Order** – The meeting was called to order by Marv Wolf at 7:10 PM with Fr. Pat, Deacon Mark, Greg Bohn, Andy Gonring, Angela Bell, Nic Meyer, Jim Gardner, Glen Bell, John Butschlick and Don Felix present from the Pastoral Council, and Peter Winkler, Peter Rettler Barb Vander Wielen and Mark Blau from the Finance Council and Herb Tennies, Jim Schmidt Mike Delanie and Scott Helnes from the Property and Grounds Committee and Guest Jeff Smies from "Smies & Associates Architects.

**2)** Intro to joint meeting with Jeff Smies to discuss plans to help with space needs. Fr Pat explained some of the reasoning for the planning process. Privacy for priests, Staff and visitors Security, by providing for a reception area for visitors so they can be directed to their contact person and to possibility attract more Senior and younger priests to reside at the Holy Angels Rectory.

Jeff Smies reviewed the plans that he and The Property and Grounds Committee developed during their planning process. After Jeff made his presentation which included input by all present, The Finance and Pastoral Committees are asked to review the plans and provide input to see if the plans have merit, is this something we can or should move forward on at this time or should we hold off for now. There was no real cost estimate available at this time and this is something that the Committees asked to be developed. This part of the meeting ended at 8:10 PM

3) Opening Prayer / Reflection - Glen Bell, Fr. Pat - Hand Out. Prayer

**4) Consensus/Approval of Minutes** – The September and October minutes were approved by consensus.

**5)** Clergy Report: Fr. Pat / Deacon Mark: - Fr. Pat – Reported on his vacation – Music and Liturgy's doing well. Provided an update on the Parish leadership retreat scheduled for Feb 9<sup>th</sup> & 10<sup>th</sup> (Handout). Received a letter from the Archbishop for exceeding the goal of the 2016 Archbishop's Appeal. **Deacon Mark** – Reported on the heron problem in our area. There are weekly meetings scheduled to help support people and families who are dealing with heron problems.

6) Upcoming Retreat - Covered above.

**7) Open Discussion -Committee Reports as needed:** Angie reported on the Holy Angels Faith & Citizenship trip scheduled for June 12 – 16, 2018. Schedule of events was e-mailed to Council members. Participants will pay their own way. Joseph Heit ask Council's approval. Approved by Consensus.

Nic reported on Prayer and Worship. Scott Eakins addressed the group.

Angie reported on school activities. The main item is to find a new German language teacher.

8) Open to All: Fr. Pat is going to Rome. If you would like to go with him, see the Bulletin for more info.

7) Closing Prayer & Adjournment – Deacon Mark said the closing prayer



## Next meeting: Thursday February 15, 2018 –7 ;30 pm

Opening Prayer: Nic Meyer Topics: Budget, Upcoming Pastoral Council Election Respectfully submitted, Don Felix